# Shams Kalaani

### **Registered Nurse**

Los Angeles, CA 92804 shams.m.kalaani@gmail.com +1 310 948 3860

RN with 9+ years of experience in the acute care setting and in various specialties. Professional and hard working individual with strong passion for patient advocacy and experience.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

### **Telemetry RN**

Cedars-Sinai - Los Angeles, CA January 2019 to August 2021

Provide care for patients requiring cardiac monitoring Care for patients pre and post orthopedic surgery Serve as a resource nurse for all units

#### RN

Coast Medical Group - Los Angeles, CA April 2018 to January 2019

Work telemetry, med surg, or stepdown at Southern California Hospital and Centinela Hospital

#### **Cardiovacular Progressive Care RN**

Piedmont Atlanta Hospital - Atlanta, GA February 2013 to February 2018

Hired as a Cardiovascular nurse resident and completed ECCO modules as well as other required classes/ training during 3-month residency prior to practicing independently.

- -Specialized in the care of patients with heart failure, arrythmias, and CAD/ACS
- -Care for patients pre and post open heart surgery, cardiac catheterization and electrophysiology studies/procedures (ICD, PPM, ablations)
- -Care for patients with valve disorders pre and post procedures such as TAVR, BAV, mitral clip, etc
- -Frequent monitoring and interpretation of heart rhythms
- -Knowledgeable in cardiac medications and drips
- -Able to act appropriately in life threatening situations/code blues

## Education

#### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Georgia Southern University - Statesboro, GA 2012

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

State: CA

#### Skills

- ACLS (3 years)
- BLS (4 years)
- Epic
- Meditech
- Cerner
- precepting
- RN
- NIHSS
- Fire Safety
- Acute Care
- Nursing
- Arabic
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Teaching

# Certifications and Licenses

#### CPI

**BLS Certification** 

**ACLS Certification** 

**Compact State Nurse License** 

**CPR Certification** 

### Additional Information

Fluent in Arabic and English